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In the Matter of Tennessee Valley Authority 
Bellefonte Nuclear Plant, Un ts and 2 

AEC Dccket Hios. 50-43A,8 :43rA

Dear Mr. Richardson: 

On May 18, 1973, in accordance with Section 105c of the Atomic Energy 
Act of 1954, as amended, we transmitted a copy of the information 
requested by the Attorney Ceneral for antitrust review in connection 
with the above application. At that tie the application had been sub
mitted subject to determination that it met our filing requirerents.  
The application has now formally been accepted.  

We are transmitting herewith five (5) copies of information requested 
by the Attorney General for antitrust review.  

The material is being transmitted to afford you an opportunity to 
render such advice to the CoMmi s s ion as you determine to be appropriate 
in regard to the finding to be made by the Commission pursuant to 
Section 105c(5) of the Act.  

Sincerely, 

Howard K., Shapar 
Assistant General Counsel 
Licensing and Regulation 

Enclosure: 
Information for antitrust review (5) 
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